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State of North CG ,ina 
Department of Environment, 
Health and Natural Resources 
Division of Environmental Management 

James B. Hunt, Jr,, Governor 
Jonathan B. Howes, Secretary 
A, Preston Howard, Jr., P.E,, Director 

December 13, 1993 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Jerome Rhodes 
Solid Waste Management 

FROM: @ A. Preston Howard, Jr, 

SUBJECT: Camp Lejeune 
Onslow County 

1) Draft Final RI/FS Health & Safety & Analysis Plan 
and Work Plan for Op Unit #17 & 10 

2) Draft Final RI/FS Project Plan for Op Unit #lO 
3) Draft Community Relations Plan 

The Division of Environmental Management has completed the 
review of the subject documents and 'has no comments at this time. 

If there are any questions, please advise. 
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cc: Arthur Mouberry 
Alan Klimek 
Steve Tedder 
Wilmington Regional Office 
Central Files 
Groundwater Files 
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